Shahid Ali

From: ADEM, Abdinasir <adema@who.int>

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 10:40 AM

To: shahidali@ctc.org.pk

Cc: ABBAS, Waseem; KHAN, Faizan, MOHAMMED, Andre Rasheed; MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe;
Dr. lllaud Din

Subject: Fw: UCPQO's Performance Evaluation-KP

Attachments: UCPOs Performance Evaluation KP.xIsx

Dear Shahid Ali,

Ramadan Kareem and thanks for sharing summary of PTPP staff performance evaluation. | endorse the
evaluation done by concerned PEOs and ACs.

Best regards,

Abdinasir

From: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 1:31 PM

To: ADEM, Abdinasir

Cc: MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe; 'lllaud Din'; KHAN, Faizan; 'Naila"
Subject: UCPO's Performance Evaluation-KP

Dear Dr. Abdinasir Adem,
Greetings from CTC!

PTPP Staff performance evaluation is completed by PEO’s and respective Area Coordinators. Below is the
summery of the completed performance evaluations;

Status No. of PTPP staff

Needs Improvement 18
Satisfactory 316
Unsatisfactory 1
Grand Total 335

Needs Improvement:

e 18 UCPOs performance is marked as “Needs improvement” on the basis of their performance and
their contracts will be extended till 31t July 2019 to further review their performance.

Satisfactory:

e 316 UCPO'’s performance is marked as satisfactory by their 1st and 2nd level supervisors and their
contracts will be extended till 31st October 2019.

Unsatisfactory:




e (01 UCPO'’s performance is marked as unsatisfactory on the basis of his performance but in last 03
months no disciplinary action has been taken against him and we would extend his contract till 31st
May 2019.

The overall evaluations list along with district wise and status wise summaries is attached here for your kind
review and consideration.

In this regard you are requested to kindly share your valuable inputs and feedback if you have any on the
subject document.

Thanks & Regards,

Shahid Ali

Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.



